

From: "Ann Chester-Jones (Ann Chester-Jones)" <AJones@efjohnson.com>
To: K5DOM.K5P01(DYOUNG)
Date: Saturday, March 18, 2000 5:52:41 PM
Subject: Re: Old Application, File Number 4618-EX-R-97, KA2XLB

I show a file number 4618-EX-AR as KA2XLR
a 220 MHz experimental license that we would have renewed in 1997.
If this is the same license as your question, yes we do need this license.
While we have not tested the 220MHz outside of our building, we see a need to
do so in the very near future.
Please advise as to what I need to do to 'renew' this license and if the FCC
oet experimental web-site will allow me to renew electronically.
Thank you very much for getting back to me, bravo for tracking down my email.

Ann Chester-Jones
ajones@efjohnson.com
EF Johnson Company
Administrator, Design & Sourcing Dept.
507-835-6222, ext. 6330